



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRANTFORD

CITY HALL - 100 WELLINGTON SQUARE - BRANTFORD - ONTARIO - N3T 2M3
TELEPHONE 519-759-4150



September 24, 1981

RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE

OCT 1 1981

HERITAGE ADMINISTRATION BRANCH

Mrs. Kathy McLaughlin Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street, West, 7th Floor Toronto, Ontario M7A 2R9

Dear Mrs. McLaughlin:

Please be advised by Bylaw 153-81 (certified copy enclosed) of the City of Brantford, being a bylaw to designate Myrtleville at 191 Balmoral Drive, Brantford, Ontario, has now been registered as Instrument Number A255421 on September 23, 1981, at the Land Registry Division of Brant (No. 2) as required under The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.O.Chapter 122.

Yours truly,

W. Coulson City Clerk

Enc1.

/mt

THE TELEPHONE CITY

RECEIVED IN THE DEFIDE

OCT 1 1981

MERITAGE ADMINISTRATION BENINCA

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BRANTFORD

A bylaw to designate the property known as Myrtleville, 191 Balmoral Drive, as being of architectural and historical value or interest.

WHEREAS Section 29 of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact bylaws to designate real property, including all the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic or architectural value or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of The Corporation of the City of Brantford has caused to be served upon the owner of the lands and premises known as Myrtleville, 191 Balmoral Drive, and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention to be published in a newspaper having a general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks;

WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set in Schedule 'B' hereto; and

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the said proposed designation has been served upon the clerk of the municipality;

THEREFORE, the Council of The Corporation of the City of Brantford \circ cts as follows:

- There is designated as being of architectural and historical value or interest the real property known as Myrtleville at 191 Balmoral Drive.
- The City Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of the bylaw to be registered against the property described in Schedule 'A' hereto in the proper land registry office;
- The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this bylaw to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of the passing of this bylaw to be published in the same newspaper having general circulation in the City of Brantford once for each three consecutive weeks.

READ A FIRST TIME: SEP 2 1 1981

READ A SECOND TIME: SEP 2 1 1981

PASSED: SEP 2 1 1981

MAYOR MAYOR

CLERK

Sept. (24, 1981

CITY CLERK

HERITAGE CANADA

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying and being in the City of Brantford in the County of Brant, in the Province of Ontario, being composed of part of Lot 27 in the Second Concession of Brantford Township, now in said City, and being designated as Part 1 on a Reference Plan deposited in the Registry Office for the Registry Division of Brant (No. 2) as Plan 2R-1370.

Together with a right-of-way being designated as Part 2 on a Reference Plan deposited in the Registry Office for the Registry Division of Brant (No. 2) as Plan 2R-1370.

George L. Huppert,

Ontario Land Surveyor.

City Engineering Office, Brantford, Ontario. 1981 07 03

Reasons for Designation of Myrtleville, 191 Balmoral Drive

Myrtleville is unique in Brantford representing as it does, the establishment and evolution of a pioneer homestead. Settled in the early 19th Century, it has remained virtually intact to the present day. The property includes various outbuildings and the foundations of farm buildings.

The principal residential structure in the compound is a 2-storey clapboard house. Constructed in 1837, the building is truly Georgian in both its design and proportion. Featuring a traditional centre hall plan, the building has been restored and furnished with a variety of period peices. The Good Family which founded the homestead, and ultimately donated the property to Heritage Canada, has been prominent for its involvement in the political and social life of Brant County for generations.

The Trusteeship of Heritage Canada established the national significance of the Myrtleville property which is now proposed to be designated by the City of Brantford for both its historical and architectural significance.